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Weaver, Deborah

From: Johanning, Jeffrey R. <JEFFREY.R.JOHANNING@leidos.com>
Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2018 7:25 PM
To: Valentin-Rodriguez, Celimar
Cc: Herrera, Tomas
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: Questions on new amendment (Doc # 030-38634)
Attachments: Xpose LBL.pdf; 702735 X1 - Top Assy.PDF

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Greetings Ms. Valentin‐Rodriguez, 
Attached are some updated drawings that may serve better than the Attachments that are currently in the SSDR. 
 
Let me know if there is anything else. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Jeff Johanning 
Sr. Health Physicist V / RSO 
Leidos, Inc. 
858‐826‐9725 
 

From: Valentin‐Rodriguez, Celimar [mailto:Celimar.Valentin‐Rodriguez@nrc.gov]  
Sent: Friday, June 15, 2018 08:50 
To: Johanning, Jeffrey R. [US‐US] <JEFFREY.R.JOHANNING@leidos.com> 
Cc: Herrera, Tomas <Tomas.Herrera@nrc.gov> 
Subject: EXTERNAL: RE: Questions on new amendment (Doc # 030‐38634) 
 
Good Morning Mr. Johanning, 
 
We did not update the picture in Attachment 1 as the drawings you provided did not have the new company 
name.  Also, it is our understanding that there may be devices still in use that may have the SAIC name.   
 
If you could provide us with a picture similar to the one contained in Attachment 1 of the SSDR and an updated 
label, we can re-issue the SSDR with the updated attachments. 
 
Thank you, 
Celimar 
 
Celimar Valentin-Rodriguez, Ph.D. 
General Engineer 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
NMSS/MSST/MSLB 
 (301) 415‐7124 
 Celimar.Valentin‐Rodriguez@nrc.gov 
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From: Johanning, Jeffrey R. [mailto:JEFFREY.R.JOHANNING@leidos.com]  
Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2018 2:34 PM 
To: Valentin‐Rodriguez, Celimar <Celimar.Valentin‐Rodriguez@nrc.gov> 
Cc: Struckmeyer, Richard <Richard.Struckmeyer@nrc.gov> 
Subject: [External_Sender] Questions on new amendment (Doc # 030‐38634) 
 
Hello Ms. Valentin‐Rodriguez, 
Thank you for the new License & SSDR. 
 
I do want to check on a couple items for our SSDR (NR‐1373‐D‐101‐E). 
 

 Attachment 1:   This attachment is a picture that is quite outdated.  It shows our old company name 
(SAIC).  Attachment 5 from our amendment request dated 4/23/18 (ML18123A484) may serve as an updated 
picture that also shows our new IP‐56 top cover. 

 Attachment 2:   This attachment for Xpose maintains the activity as currently preprinted on the label; and 
Attachment 3 has the new label where the activity is stamped by us.  If you would like, I can provide you an 
equivalent Attachment 2 except for the preprinted activity, with approx dimensions that agrees with attachment 
3. 

 
I you would like to include these changes in the document please let me know. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Jeff Johanning 
Sr. Health Physicist V / RSO 
Leidos, Inc. 
858‐826‐9725 
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